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UNITED STATES
ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545

July 21, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Honorable Max I,. Friedersdorf
Assistant to the President

FROM: H. Hollister Cantus
Director of Congressional Relations™$

SUBJECT: SYNFUELS LEGISIATIVE AFFATRS MEETING

It now looks as though thé synfuels bill, B4R. 12112, may be brought
to the House Floor someti e bill is extremely
complicated ~- it was sequentially referred to four committees — and
is extremely controversial.

In order for the Administration spokesmen to be effective in expressing
the Administration's view on this legislation — and to give the

White House effort the visibility the Chairman and Ranking Member of
HS&T desire —— it is requested that your office set up a briefing and
"target assignment session" for the Congressional Relations officers of
the appropriate agencies and Departments.

We are prepared to provide a not-to-exceed 15 minute substantive brief

on the purposes of the bill, a preliminary head-count on the House Members'
positions, and a concise set of Fact Sheets, argument papers, etc. for

use by the participants and their principals. We can go with anything

up to an hour's advance notice, but I suggest that some time be scheduled
as soon as possible to ensure full attendance by the senior IA officers

concerned.
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" Date: 34 Sept.
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